DERF Site Investigation Bid Sheet

Consultant Bid Summary
Form 4400-233 (R 4/04) Page 2 of 6

Site Information

Site Name: Band Box Cleaners - Sparta

Consultant Name: REI Engineering, Inc.

Applicant Name: Band Box Cleaners

Bid Summary

Drilling Costs Total = $0.00
Analytical Costs Total = $0.00
Consulting Costs Total = $1,962.00
Misc Costs Total = $0.00
Grand Total = $1,962.00

| certify that the costs are an accurate estimate of my total projected costs for the site investigation and | understand and will
adhere to s.292.65 Stats. and ch NR 169, Wis. Adm. Code.

Consultant Signature

David Y Lansen

Date
5/3/2021

Please attach to these forms a written narratige specifying how the tasks outlined in these sheets will be performed.
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Professional Staff
Sr. Hydrogeologist $120.0 2 6 6 $1,680.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
Field Staff
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
Office Support Staff
Secretarial $64.00| 3 $192.00
CAD Tech $90.00| 1 $90.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
Total Consulting Costs $1,962.00




Thompson, Matthew A - DNR

From: Dave Larsen <dlarsen@reiengineering.com>

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 2:19 PM

To: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR

Subject: Band Box - Sparta, cost approval request for case closure update to include sewer gas
data

Attachments: REI_20210503_142640.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hello Matt, attached is a cost approval request for updating and resubmitting the case closure packet for the Band Box
Sparta location. This should allow the investigation to again be reviewed for case closure consideration. Please let me
know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you,
David N. Larsen P.G
Senior Hydrogeologist / Professional Geologist

David N. Larsen, P.G.
Senior Hydrogeologist
Dlarsen@RElengineering.com

CIVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL
ENGINEERING, SURVEYING

4080 N. 20th Avenue Tel: 1-877-734-7745
Wausau, WI 54401 T15-675-9784

REIengineering.com Cell: 715-551-3434

Fax: 715-675-4060
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Confidentiality Notice: This message is intended for the recipient only. If you have received this e-mail in error please disregard.
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